

## Massimo Guida (He/Him/His), D.M.A.

Toronto, ON | Phone: (647) 808-4073 | E-mail: [massimo.guida.developer@gmail.com](mailto:massimo.guida.developer@gmail.com)

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/massimoguida>

GitHub: <https://github.com/MG-cpu90> | Portfolio: <https://mg-cpu90.github.io/assignment8/Develop/index.html>

### Full-Stack Web Developer Brand Statement

I am a multilingual Full-Stack Web Developer, with an extensive musical background as a composer, theorist, copyist, and educator. I earned a Doctorate in Composition from the University of Toronto, a Conversational Language Certificate in French from the School of Continuing Studies, and I completed a Coding Bootcamp through the latter institution. I have acquired newly developed skills in HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, JavaScript, jQuery, Ajax, JSON, APIs, Node, Git, Express, ES6+, SQL Handlebars, Mongo, NoSQL, PWAs, React, JSX, and MERN-stack, and I enjoy exploring more effective ways to refine my code. My aim is to combine my passion for front-end design and coding by developing professional looking websites. As a hard-working, organised, and detail-oriented high achiever, I have obtained several scholarships and awards for my compositions, teaching, research, and academic performance. Due to the multitude of compositional and research collaborations in which I have taken part, I am able to work well and diligently both individually and as part of a team, and I am an excellent writer and communicator.

### Skills Summary

- **Languages & Technologies:** HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, Materialize, JavaScript, jQuery, Node, Express, Ajax, JSON, API, ES6+, SQL, Mongo, PWAs, JSX, React, MERN-stack.
- **Database:** MySQL, MongoDB, Sequelize, Mongoose
- **Other Computer Skills:** Heroku, GitHub, Netlify, Microsoft Office, Git, Sibelius, Logic, & Social Media.
- Fluent in English, French, Italian, & Spanish; knowledge of Portuguese.
- High level of written & oral correspondence.
- Enterprising, diligent, & collaborative.
- Organised, hard-working & detail oriented.
- Open-minded & committed to diversity.
- Problem solving skills, analytical skills, customer service, time management, & administrative tasks.
- Musical, Artistic, & Creative skills
- Research & Teaching experience

### Projects

#### Thankly: Online Gratitude Journal, 2020

URL: <https://thankly-test.herokuapp.com/>

GitHub: <https://github.com/MG-cpu90/thankly>

Description: Part of a team of four who developed a gratitude journal that allows users struggling with poor mental health to cope with isolation during the COVID-19 health crisis.

Technologies: HTML, CSS, Materialize CSS, JavaScript, jQuery, Google Fonts, Font Awesome, JSON, Node.js, Express, ESLint, Moment, PDFKit, Type.fit API, MySQL, Sequelize

#### Link-N-Park, 2020

URL: <https://link-n-park.herokuapp.com/>

GitHub: <https://github.com/joel-clifford-bootcamp/project3>

Description: Part of a group of 4 who developed a MERN-stack application allowing users to search for bike stations in Toronto.

Technologies: HTML, CSS, Materialize, Font Awesome, Google Fonts, Google Maps API, JSX, JSON, Web Manifest, React, Express, Service Worker, Node.js, GitHub, Visual Studio Code, Git, MySQL, Sequelize, Heroku

#### Template Engine: Employee Summary, 2020

GitHub: <https://github.com/MG-cpu90/assignment10>

Description: A CLI application that allows managers to generate a team html page by prompting them for a series of questions.

Technologies: HTML, Bootstrap CSS, Font Awesome, APIs, jQuery, ES6+, JSON, Express, AXIOS, Node.js, Jest, Inquirer

#### Employee Tracker, 2020

GitHub: <https://github.com/MG-cpu90/assignment12>

Description: A CLI application that allows users to organise their business and add new departments, roles, and employees.

Technologies: APIs, JavaScript, ES6+, JSON, Express, MySQL, Node.js, Inquirer, fs

## Education

UNIVERSITY OF TORONTO, SCHOOL OF CONTINUING STUDIES – Toronto, ON <b>Certificate of Completion, Coding Boot Camp, Full-Stack Development – (2020)</b>	GPA: 4.0/4.0
UNIVERSITY OF TORONTO, SCHOOL OF CONTINUING STUDIES – Toronto, ON <b>Practical Language Certificate, French – (2019–2021) (Expected)</b>	GPA: 4.0/4.0
UNIVERSITY OF TORONTO – Toronto, ON <b>Doctor of Musical Arts, Composition – (2014–2019)</b>	GPA: 4.0/4.0
UNIVERSITY OF TORONTO, SCHOOL OF CONTINUING STUDIES – Toronto, ON <b>Conversational Language Certificate, French – (2018–2019)</b>	GPA: 4.0/4.0
UNIVERSITY OF TORONTO – Toronto, ON <b>M.Mus., in Music Composition – (2012–2014)</b>	GPA: 4.0/4.0
UNIVERSITY OF TORONTO – Toronto, ON (Graduated with High Distinction) <b>B.Mus. (Hons.), Major in Music Composition, Minor in Spanish – (2008–2012)</b>	GPA: 3.98/4.0

## Work experience

- FREELANCE MUSIC COPYIST – TORONTO, ON, 2014–PRESENT
  - Transcribing, proofreading, and editing musical examples to be included in published academic works.
- FREELANCE COMPOSER & ARRANGER – TORONTO, ON, 2008–PRESENT
  - Transcribing, composing, and arranging music for media and various ensembles for events.
- ONTARIO COUNCILLOR, CANADIAN LEAGUE OF COMPOSERS – TORONTO, ON, 2020–PRESENT
  - Attending CLC national council board and committee meetings, and assisting with committee projects.
- FREELANCE GUITAR & MUSIC THEORY TEACHER – TORONTO, ON, 2009–PRESENT
  - Taught all levels of guitar and music theory to various different students.
- MUSICAL DIRECTOR, ANIMA MUSIC INC. – TORONTO, ON, 2018–2020 – <https://www.anima-ai.com/>
  - Created musical rules for the development of AI composition software; produced presentations on research findings.
- TEACHING ASSISTANT, UNIVERSITY OF TORONTO – TORONTO, ON, 2014–2019
  - Planning lessons, teaching tutorials, grading assignments, testing and assisting students, supervising exams, and meeting with professors.
- RESEARCH ASSISTANT, UNIVERSITY OF TORONTO – TORONTO, ON, 2014–2019
  - Assisting professors with their research; transcribing and proofreading musical examples in their published works.
- SUMMER INTERN: ROBETER PRODUCTIONS – NORTH YORK – TORONTO, ON, 2012
  - Composed license free music, aided the production team by recording guitar parts, and provided administrative support.
- TEACHER: SMART ABACUS SUMMER SCHOOL & CAMP – MARKHAM, ON, 2011–2012
  - Tutored students of various ages in Maths, English, French, and Music. Assigned students tests and homework. Prepared syllabi and lessons. Supervised students during field trips.
- GUITAR TEACHER: COSMO SCHOOL OF MUSICS – RICHMOND HILL, ON, 2009–2010
  - Taught different styles of guitar to students of various abilities and ages.

## Awards, Activities & Significant Achievements

- Presented at the “University of Toronto Graduate Music Conference,” 2020
- Recipient of the *Ontario Graduate Scholarship*, 2016–17; 2017–18
- Recipient of the *University of Toronto Fellowship*, 2014–15
- Recipient of the *Joseph-Armand Bombardier CGS Program: SSHRC Master’s Scholarship*, 2013–14
- Recipient of the *Lothar Klein Fellowship*, University of Toronto, 2012
- Recipient of the *Music Alumni Graduating Award*, University of Toronto, 2012
- Recipient of the *Smart Abacus Teaching Award*, 2011 & 2012
- *Ben McPeck Scholarship & Arthur Plettner Scholarship*, University of Toronto, 2011
- *Faculty Artist’s Scholarship & Gwendolyn Grant Scholarship*, University of Toronto, 2010
- United Kingdom Mathematics Trust *Advanced Maths Challenge Silver Medal*, 2008